Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Board held on
June 29, 2021 at 8:30am, to consider all matters presented to the Beard for consideration.. Due to public health and
safety concerns related to COVID-19, the meeting will not fake place in-person. In accordance with the Governor's
Executive Order 202.1, the meeting will be held via Zoom. Join Zoom Meeting:

https://zoom.us/{/96904 1987 197pwd=Tm 1nQ0 1HIWWxnbmJvUzFLMWRSRDe2dz09

Meeting ID: 969 0419 8719, Passcode: 083099, Dial by your location, 1 646 558 8656, Meeting TD: 969 0419 8719
Passcode: 083099, Find your local number: htips://zoom.us/u/acddoifaRR

The public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comments can also be provided
via email before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaede.com. Please check the meeting Agenda posted
on the CEDC’s website www.columbiaede.com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for
updated information

Dated: June 22, 2021, Sarah Steriing, Secretary Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Direcfors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams Derek Grout Seth Rapport
James Calvin James Lapenn Richard Scalera
Richard Cummings John Lee Sarah Sterling
Carlee Drummer Kenneth Leggeit Brian Stickles
David Fingar Michael Molinski
Patricia Finnegan Aunita Otey
Tarah Gay Carmine Pierro

1. Chairman’s Remarks

2. Board Discussion — In Person Meetings Resumption

3. President/CEQ Report

4. Treasurer’s Report*

5. Minutes, May 25, 2021*

6. Committee Reports

a.  Audit & Finance Cominittee Report (No meeting held)
b. Executive Committee
i. Anti-Nepotism Policy*
ii. Staffing Review
ili. Strategic Plan Update
¢. Governance and Nominating Comimittee (No meeting held)
d. Loan Committee
i. Portfolio Review*
ii. Culture Cream Loan Request*
ili. Interest Rate Discussion*
e. Workforce & Education Committee (No meeting held)
7. Public Comment

Attachments:
Treasurer’s Report
Minutes, May 25 2021
Anti-Nepotism Policy

Portfolio Review
Culture Creamm Loan Request

*Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




‘[’}G‘;gsﬁ Columbia Economic Development Corp

Acorual Busls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of May 31, 2021
May 31, 21 May 31, 20 $ Change % Change
ASSBETS

Current Assets
Ghocking!Savings
Checking and Savings
Operating Bank Accounts

1000-00 + Checking -iKey Bank 76,661.12 49,232.34 26418.78 53,686%
4000-085 + Cash, TD Bank Chacking 0,00 §21.48 -821.48 ~100.0%
§021-00 - Key Bank - Gold MM Savings 283,394.08 228,073,685 B5 326,43 24,26%
4032.00 - Berkshire Bank . 153,609,03 164,774.47 1,834,566 1.21%
1081-00 - Key - PPP/EIDL. Account 0.00 42.567.08 -42 667.08 -100.0%
Total Operating Bank Accounts 512,664.23 472,469.02 40,185.24 8.51%
Loan SBA Cash Accounts
4100-01 « SBA Key « RLF #3 52,680.87 75,167.69 22,486,682 -249.82%
1100-02 - SBA Key - RLF 4 15,580.01 23,748,156 -8,158.14 -34.35%
1100-03 ' SBA Bank of Gresne Cty - RLF #6 £3,466.43 4%,658.30 11,907 .43 28,65%
1100-07 » SBA Bank of Greene Cty - RLF ##6 58,713.60 37,306.92 21,406,868 57.38%
1100-10 + 8BA Key - RLF #7 27,207.00 280,100.00 ~222.893,00 -88.12%
1400-11 » SBA Koy - RLF #8 26,792.72 0,00 25,792.72 100,0%
Total Loan SBA Cash Accounts 233,450.63 427,882.06 «184,431.43 -45.44%
Loan GEDC Cash Accounts
1000-02 » Loan Community Cky 648 57,218.00 20,946.27 36,272.73 173.17%
1020-01 + 1003-Community Svgs DM SC 747,401.80 750,634.66 -3,232.86 -0.43%
Total Loan CEDC Cash Accounts 804,620.80 771,580.83 33,039.87 4,28%
Grants Cash Accounts
Key - Germanfown Grants / GF 0.00 4,500.01 -4,500,01 ~100.0%
Key - BTGF County Grant 9,534.00 16,601.00 -7,087,00 -42.57%
Total Grants Cash Accounts 9,534.60 21,101.09 -14,667.01 -54,82%
Resarve SBA Cash Accounts
1400-04 - Key Bank - LLR #3 21,091.43 21,087.22 4.21 0.02%
1108-06 « Key Bank -~ LLR #4 13,052.11 13,049,561 2.60 0.02%
14006-06 - Bank of Greene Gounty - LLR {6 40,069.52 40,003.25 86.27 0.17%
41100-08 - Bank of Greene County « LLR #6 42,089.96 42,019.74 69.62 017%
110008 - Key Bank - LLR #7 37,500.00 37,600.00 0,00 0.0%
110012 + Key Bank - LLR #8 22 500,00 0.00 22,500.00 100,0%
Total Reserve SBA Cash Accounts 176,402.42 163,759.72 22,642.70 14,73%
Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts
1031-00 - BOGC - Reserve 213,137.07 212,784,566 352.52 0.17%
Total Reserve CEDC Cash Accounts 213,137.07 212,704,565 362.52 0,17%
103200 + Hudson Bonds Accounts
<oy Bank - Hudsoh Bonds 9,711,056 0.00 9,711.06 160.0%
I<ey Bank - Hudosn Bonds Ayvards 4,732.60 0,00 4,732.60 100.06%
Total 1032-00 » Hudson Bonds Accounls 14,443.65 0.00 14,443,656 100,0%
Total Checking and Savings 1,964,242.80 2,069,577.29 -05,334.49 -4,63%
Total Checking/Savings 1,964,242.80 2,058,677.28 -95,334,49 -4,63%

Page 1 of 3




gﬁigaﬁ Columbia Economic Development Corp
Acorual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of May 31, 2021
May 31, 21 May 34, 20 $ Change % Change
Other Gurrent Assals
Accounts Recelvable £5,250.05 173,648.99 ~118,366,94 -68.18%
126118 » Prepaid expense 0.00 1,187.00 -1,167.00 -100,0%
l.oans Recelvable 666,955,808 456,811:38 210,144.51 46.0%
CEDC ~ Loan Funds 949,625.34 851,901.91 -14,276.67 -1.19%
Total Gther Current Assots 1,662,831.28 1,583,667.28 79,274.00 6.01%
Total Current Assols 3,827,074.08 3,643,134.57 ~16,060,48 -0.44%
Fixed Assets
Property & Gapilallzed Assets 18,033.20 16,767.83 -1,734.63 -8,78%
Total Fixed Assets 18,033.20 18,767.83 ~1,734.63 -8.78%
Other Assets
Coinm, Pk Land Sale Reov. 19,404,30 19,408.30 0.60 0.0%
Grants Recelvable 224,196,112 227,051.84 +2,866.72 -1.26%
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -232,315,32 «142,255.14 -90,080,18 +63.31%
2300 - Securlty Deposlt 3,200.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.0%
Tofal Qther Assets 14,480.10 107,406.00 -92,915.90 -86.61%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,669,697.38 3,770,308.40 ~116,711.02 -2.84%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilitles
Current Liabllitles
Aceounts Payable
2000-01 ' *Accounts Payable 11,000.00 27,668.27 -16,868.27 -60.24% !
Total Accounts Payable 11,000,00 27,668,27 -16,668.27 -60.24%
Other Current Llabllittes :
HBG Liabliity : 14,443,685 0.00 14,443.85 108.0%
Ascrued Expenses 14,156.09 13,7456.54 408,66 297%
2008 - Loan payable < PPP 3,00 G8,700.00 ~68,700.00 -100.0%
2008 « Loay Payabls - PPP #2 ' 64,114,00 ¢.00 64,114,00 100.0%
bPeferred Revenue 35,803.76 0.00 36,903.76 100.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 128,616.50 82,446.54 46,169.96 46,0%
Total Current Liabllities 139,616.50 110,114.81 29,501.69 26.79% i
Long Term Liabilities |
2010 - Loan payahle - EIDL 106,000.00 0.00 106,000.00 100.0%
Loans Payable fo SBA 668,725.93 661,329,83 7,366.10 1.12%
Debt Resarve 16,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 24,196,412 27,061.84 -2,866,72 -10.66%
Total Long Terin Llabililiss 802,922.05 698,381.67 104,640,38 14.97%
Telal Liabilitles 942,538,556 808,496.48 134,042.07 16.68%
Equity
Invested in Capltal Assets 18,033,70 13,632.83 4,500.87 33.26%
Net assats Restricted 397,708.61 397,708,514 0.00 0.0%
Unrestricted Net Posttion . 2,301,346.86 2,583,167.71 -281,810.85 -10,91%
Net Income -30.24 -32,687.13 32,656.89 99.91%
Total Equity 2,747,058.83 2,961,811.02 -244,753.09 -8.26%
Page2of3




9:10 AW Columbia Economic Development Corp

06/03/21 :
Acorual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of May 31, 2021
May 31, 24 May 31, 20 $ Change % Change
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,659,807,38 3,770,308.40 410,#14.02 -2.94%

Page 3of 3




916 AM
06/03/214
Accruai Basls

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2021

Jan - May 21 Budyet $ OQver Budgat % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Ihcome
PPP Income 68,700.00
Administrative Revenue 16,666.67 i7,166.67 -500.00 97.08%
Columbla County 163,333.32 153,333,32 0.00 100.0%
Grant Income 3,375.44
Membership/Sponsarship 30,792,060 49,687.50 -18,895.50 61.97%
5990 » interest income 29,638.02 30.000.00 -361.98 98,79%
Other Income 16,423,561 4,984,650 11,429.51 328.87%
Recovary of Bad Dabt 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
SBA Microloan T/A 47,916.66 47,816.69 -0.04 100.0%
Total Income 366,845.61 308,008,18 68,747.43 119.07%
Gross Profit 366,845.61 308,088.18 58,747.43 119.07%
Expense
Grants Expanse® 5,880.47
CGonferences and Tralning 1,663,060 833.31 720.69 167.67%
Consuiting -TS! 55,000.00 55,210.00 -240.00 98.62%
Consulting Fees 12,697.08 12,500.00 197,98 101.58%
Diract Program Expenses 2,426.00 5,000,00 -2,675.00 48.5%
Facility 16,400.00 16,400,00 0.00 100.0%
8061 « Grant Exp.to CRC 2,600,00 2,500.00 0.00 160.0%
Insuranse 2,888.46 4,500.00 1,613,585 64.14%
SBA Interest Expense 42,76
MicroBlz Expenses 17,880.96 18,058.31 4,822 65 135,83%
New Inflatlves
5200 + New Inltiatives 13,401.63
5200-A - Workforce & Educalion 7,400.00
New Intiatives - Other 0.00 12,600,00 -12,800,00 0.0%
Total New Intiativas 20,801.63 12,500.00 8,301.63 166.41%
Office Expense
5060-01 + Comp.JEquip & Leasing & Maint. 11,904.52 7,500.00 4,404.62 158.73%
B060-02 - Telephone & Fax 2,308.19 1,876.00 433.19 123.1%
5060-03 - Infernet 496,90 583.31 -86.41 85.19%
6060-04 - Offlce Suppiles & Printing 1,782.96 4,166.69 -2,373.73 43.03%
6060-05 » Dues & Subscriptions 5,957.60 4,500.00 1,457 50 132.39%
5060-06 - Postage 300.00 269,00 50.00 120.0%
£060-08 - Web Slte 2,483.75 2,063.31 400.44 119.22%
Total Oftice Expanse 25,243,82 20,958,31 4,285,651 120.45%
Other Expenses 5,606.30 5,000.00 £06.30 110.13%
Employer Expenges 158,805,186 171,876.14 -13,069,99 92.4%
Professional Fees 30,667.50 24,268,62 §,208,88 125.86%
Public Relations/Marketlng 8,674.83 ~7,500.00 1,174.83 1156.66%
Total Exponse 366,475.85 362,103.68 14,772.16 104.2%
Net Ordinary Income -30,24 -44,0056.51 43,975.27 0.07%

Pago 4 of 2




018 AM
06/03/24
Accrual Basis

Nef Income

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2024

Jan - May 21 Budget

$ Over Budget

% of Budgal

-30,24 -44,008.,51

43,876.27

0.07%

Pags 2 of 2




Ljo L s8eg

5T08- ZLEr PECLEE Zseoesl . &= 0L ERE'L WLZRT Z'098'Y LLISETE 0071~ £6°398 28ELE 2 FUODU| 3AN
7Z0e ZLBR PreLEE RSt BEY gl ek fraesicnd LogeT'e 0T £57395 9BELSTE
5E'C8'938 200 oge DO'gEl e 9T 00 oo gon 00ZE  D0%E 607 1bE'30E asuadig @10
egris'e ooo 000 fifog ] T s 20D 00 foiols! oz fulaye] SHYIS'E BugasyepsuoRe SIand
0529508 oc'e oo stoa] 000 felago) goo jens) fvisye) ooo 00 0% 8508 9 PUOLESIPOIL
sLG0g'e51 a0t 00 0eo 000 oo awo 00’0 ooo olegs] 00’0 ShsuR'ac sosuddny Ao
o0e50ss [sleg) ool sleg:io g oo 0o eloge] 000 oo oA o0'9e 0E020° SHSURdR DAY
TEYTE ooo folos| 0o [olox] falege] feieks} slos] foioke] 0o 000 TEEPTST osuadyg a9GL0
£ 108°0Z jatos] folage q0'0 jeler+] oca ooo falvis] oo 000 o' £ 10802 SATERL] AN
95°CRE'2L [s:ois] 000 aoo 099 fols | fuiede] oo feinke} 000 000 sl SISUBEXT 21O
SL2T 000 00a a0 slaks| LT 000 falors] oD 0o 00 00 sURTHE IS YES
57°888°T 00 o] 00D faleyel oo o faleys| 00 800 oD 5988’ aDtRmmsY
005 Jolezs oo bilaxd] fala)ed oo oo faleps] aWwn frisked faloye) 00°005'T Dy o1dy TURIS - 150S
[slegslerg=]8 e [slexs] faleyd} felene] Qo' fele}s] 000 00'c slsa] faleXs] Slopeiry AR
00°5Zr'e [oioay 000 fuiye} 000 falogs} faledo] 00 00'G ejags] i) 00SZTFT sosumdxg weiboid waag
SEBRTL 0os 050 friske 0oc 4un oo 060 o] 000 f:)s] 86°/69'Z) s34 Bug|nsucn
ooQoo'ss orn 6o oo'0 Loy &0 00 [s:es] [pings] ajogs] o] 0U000°SS 51~ Bunnsus)
00E35'E [les 000 ano 00'0 a0 0’0 oo onn o0 0%0 008851 Sapnea; puE SIDUAIOS
1708es folsav} 0o'a oog 020 fslai] 000 ils3d] 000 oeo fuieds) ¥ 08a's Astadg sy
osusdxy
L9'5PR'SaE zZlar TEIEE L 24 serges'L 107LZ8'T frayel=c LOETE fiios! £5165 LTEEP'SER
L9Cre'set zLsy PSIEE T L R aoaLr'L MLERT 2095t LL9ETE oo CE 65 LTeEr'ees JwweSU] [T,
cTOLE L 0o 000 QoD T 00q oo 000 folve] 000 i3] SgolE' P WIL UROIRRIN VES
\CEZy'eL AN oo Fige=rA CoE vl 811 £Ese folo 000 faleae] ISP Quront 1B
UBEYET foiek1} sfol] 50°198'S1 jole)o] [ TEEBLT SEVEST LOBETE ienel £67465 0070 [0S 3SAIB3| - HO5G
0CE8L0E oo'e sleis] folegsl o0 Q0% e wW'e oz} 000 oD Q0TBLTE diysuosuodgdrysraquian
P¥CIE'E qu'n FPPCISE wn oe fstag aoo feleysd onp sloxs] o0 0g0 SLOBU] IS
ZEeEe'esth fei] os0 oot e foge o oo felags] ooo 000 Zegee'es! Ao Eumon
19'985'9L 000 oo 000 elexs] o) fuicae] sloo] [oliae} aco 000 o8eg'sl SINEAN BARRISIIHPY
00002'BE 200 000 fsled] oo oo 700 000 o3} 050 eo0 o0'00L88 U JIT
SHuUCaUL
f
“VLOL VES TR0l PumiDOan Kol pRRiuwey £0-TTH VES o T WES SO-1Td YRS SO-dTI VES L3 T vES gITIVES 80-SnvES Sunendol
1ZoZ AeN uBnouys Asenuep
$SB|D Ag 55077 B2 JWold sesee rnco

dios Juswdojoasct JIUIOUCIT BIGUITHOT o 2L



SZSO8Y S| 1872 LTRTL BAIBSIY JOMO] 131eM
80£°80F $ | e6E9LT £6E8°9/1 c0szZz S| gym yueg A=y
S80°ey S| oY AlUnoD susaus Jo yueg
SS00F S| sym Auno) susaIg Jo yueg
Co9'sE St 29T Jueg As
TEO'ET S| 7Ul Jueg Ay
T80T S| edn yueg Aoy Spund ueoT yds
SBOLTLT § 0041404 TYLOL STEZTET SIseEe 65TYS G spurd veo] vas
TRSZ09°T S (368 DINIANYISLING SST'8HT ) pund ueotsaId
$OS60TT S %I FEVIYAY Senlesoy [230) Slgejieny JdAL diysuocizefay Jueg SRINCIDY 3raasay
T8S°209°T § 956888 5 70S'E0T'T S | Tsy¥ioge TS¥'98¢ TSH'EEZ S Spur S[geleny - ves
€657 S| 24 Jueg Asy
suueley 0Tie S| 4 yueg A
01004 UBOT vIL8S $| odn AJUnc) sussag Jojueg
99F'ES S| SN ALUNGD BUDRJD) JO Jueg
0BS'ST S| rdmy Jueg A=y
897§ S| & Jjueg Az
vgs JuaLny ] - pund U0 CI3A YIS
<T90vE $ £507Ee8 OV LYL OV LY. S AS| Hueg Apunuiuog
- $ po] Hueg ARURKIUD) {(senD |[Ews) pund uecT 303D
S5OUB]EgE UBO] TS9'5L 159°¢L S %3 yueg AHUNWLWSY)
Juipusising sanueleg UBO] - S AS yueg AHUNLIWOD
YES B 20D Suipuezsing - S AS Yueg Ayuniueg
18361 DCED WBLnD 3[qejieAY [210] PUB] 01 SIQE[IBAY | JdAL diysuocieay yueg pury ueo] 33D

TZOZ “TE ABiN- SPUBIEG JUNODIY BAIBSSY g O]jood UeoT SuipUelsing JUaLi) ‘ueo]




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, May 25, 2021
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, NY 12534

Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development May 25, 2021

Board meeting will be held at 8:30am via Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/i/97355721033 2pwd=al gwWExOUUErcURzd 1 lIINTIDUysxZz09 Meeting 1DD: 973 5572 1033,

Passcode: 011866, Dial by your location: 1 646 558 8656 Find your jocal number: https://zoom.us/u/aczsjRhOcu

The public will have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comments can be provided via
email before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaedc.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the

CEDC’s website www.columbiaede,com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated

information. A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board
of Directors was held via ZOOM Meet due to COVID-19 on May 25, 2021. The meeting was called to order at 8:30
a.m. by David Fingar, Chair,

iAttendee Name {000 0 Titles sl Statust ] Artived/ Departed
Ruth Adams Board Member Excused

Jim Calvin Vice-Chair Present via Zoom
Rick Cummings Board Member Present via Zoom
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Excused

David Fingar Chair Present via Zoom
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present via Zoom
Tarah Gay Board Member Present via Zoom
Derek Grout Board Member Present via Zoom
James Lapenn Board Member Present via Zoom
John Lee Treasurer Excused

Kenneth Leggett Board Member Excused

Michae! Molinski Board Member Present via Zoom
Anifa Otey Board Member Present via Zoom
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Present via Zoom
Seth Rapport Board Member Present via Zoom
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Excused

Sarah Sterling Secretary Present via Zoom
Brian Stickles Board Member Present via Zoom
Andy Howard CEDC Attomney Present via Zoom
T. Michael Tucker Presideny/CEQO Present via Zoom
Lauren Cranna Business Development Partner Present via Zoom
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via Zoom
Martha Lane Business Development Director Present via Zoom
Cat Lyden Administrative Assistant-Bookkeeper | Present via Zoom
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via Zoom

Chairman’s Remarks:
Mr, Fingar welcomed Ms.

Gay, Mr. Molinski and Ms, Otey, the newest Board members to CEDC.,

One Hudson City Cenire, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com




Minutes, April 20, 2021: :
My, Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Cummings to approve the April 20, 2021 minutes as presented,
Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker staied he had been working with the County Broadband Committee to address the service gaps
currently existing in broadband coverage. He stated the county wished to be a strong position when funding is
released, and programs announced to apply for funding., He stated the county had received 3 proposals for the
project and was ready (o enter into an agreement with a company who would do the background work on the
issues. He stated the County Broadband Committee and the Economic Development Committee had approved
moving forward with the project the previous night, after reviewing the three proposals received. MC Fiber
Services proposed an eight to ten week study, which would do field work and physically identify the service
gaps. They would then determine the cost and a plan to apply for funding. The price tag for the service would
be $30,000. He stated the Board of Supervisors requested CEDC undertake the project and last night voted to
recommend that the County entering into a contract with CEDC to undertake the study and pay CEDC the
$30,000, subject to the CEDC Board’s approval. He asked the Board to consider authorizing Chair Fingar to
sign the contract with Columbia County to undertake the Broadband study with MC Fiber Services.

Mr. Calvin asked how this would impact the staff given the past conversations. Mr. Tucker stated it had been
merely a coordination issue. He informed the Board an intern would be starling on June 1%, He noted he was
in process of posting an advertisement for Ms. McNary’s position, who would be leaving af the end of June. He
stated due to budgetary reasons he had planned to start the intern on June 1%, start the finance person on July 1*
and statt the Project Manager in August or September. He stated the organization would be able to keep on
budget with this structure. He noted most of the interface would be with the County 911, as well as County
Planning,.

Mr. Rapport made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn fo enter into a contract with Columbia Counly for the
purpose fo engage MC Fiber for a $30,000 broadband survey. Carried. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Cummings to authorize Mr. Tucker, upon Mr. Howard’s approval of the contract, to execute the contract
on behalf of CEDC for the purpose outlined above.

Mr. Tucker noted CEDC continued to assist: the County with the solar PILOT projects and climate change
certification; Pattern for Progress with the housing study. He noted to date eight solar projects had been done
by the county, He stated the Hudson Valley Creamery, Office of Community Renewal grant had been closed.
He noted the business had received $45,000 ($15,000/job), which was relative fo the completion of their project
due to Covid-19. He noted NYS had suggested they reapply for the remainder of the original award amount.

Mr. Tucker stated the update of the strategic plan was moving forward. He stated he had engaged Mary Ellen
O’Loughlin who would be sending cut materials to the board in advance of the June meeting. He stated Elena
DeFeo Keen had completed and returned an updated Employee Manual. He stated it was being reviewed
internally and would be sent to the Board in advance of the next meeting for approval.

Ms. Lane noted she was back on the road visiting businesses. She noted most businesses were busy and their
largest concern was obtaining employees. Ms. Lane stated she had visited Klocke Estates Distillery. She stated
they hoped to break ground on the distillery this summer.

Ms. Cranna stated she and Ms. Lane had toured the former hat factory in the Village of Kinderhook. She noted
she would be presenting their loan later, Mr. Tucker noted Columbia County had one of the lowest
unemployment numbers in the state.




Vi

Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr, Tucker reviewed the Treasurer’s Report for the Board, He noted he anticipated the PPP to be forgiven in
2021. He stated the CFA process has been opened and the applications ate due on July 30, Ms. Sterling made
a motion, seconded by Mr. Calvin o approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

Committee Reports;
Audit & Finance Committee:
Mr, Fingar noted the Audif and Finance Committee had not met in the past month.

Executive Committee
Mr, Fingar nated the Executive Committee had not met in the past month,

Governance and Nominating Committee:
Mr. Fingar stated the new members proposed had been elected. He noted Mr. Spielmann had stepped down
from the Board since the last meeting,

Loan Committee:

Portfolio Review:

Ms. Lane stated since the report had been run, those listed as outstanding had paid, with the exception of one
business, whom she was working with. She reminded the board, Train Time Express remained in deferment,
She noted they had listed the train for sale, but has no prospects for summer events. Ms, Lane stated she needed
to make two additional loans prior to drawing down more money from the SBA. She noted there was $175,000
remaining in SBA funds. Mur, Tucker asked the Board for a motion to approve the drawdown of the remaining
SBA funds. Ms. Sierfing made a motion, seconded by Mr. Calvin to draw down the $175,000 in SBA funds.
Carried.

Mr. Fingar called for a motion fo approve the Porifolio Report. Mr. Lapenn made a motion, seconded by Ms.
Sterling fo approve the Porifolio Report, Carried.

Ms. Lane stated the Capital Region Advancement Fund had opened their loans to not-for-profits. She noted that
Hudson Valiey Agribusiness Development Corporation (Todd Erling) had been approved $2.6 million for loans.
She noted they were interested in hiring an underwriter/loan officer to work with them. She noted this would be
for the seven counties they cover. Mr. Tucker stated he had discussed potential roles for CEDC with Mr. Erling.

Talbott and Arding Change in Collateral:

Mt Stickles stated he would need to abstain from the discussion and the vote due fo his banking relationship
with the client, Ms, Lane noted that the CEDC loan would need to be subordinated to other lenders in their
expansion as anticipated. She stated she would be working with Mr, Howard on the collateral. Mr. Lapenn
made a motion, seconded by Ms. Sterling to approve the change in collateral as outlined. Carried with all
members present voting in favor, with the exception of Mr. Stickles who had abstained from the vote.

Kinderhoolk Botile Shop:

Ms. Cranna stated the loan was for a $25,000 SBA loan and a $25,000 CEDC loan, The funds would be used
for equipment, materials, supplies and working capital. The interest rate was 3.75% and the term was 72 months.
The coliateral was a lien of all business assets and the personal guaranty of the principals. She stated the loan

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518,828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




was contingent upon the approval of a liquor license. Mr. Calvin made a mofion, seconded by As. Sterling to
approve the loan contingent upon obiaining a liquor license. Carried.

Zinnia’s Dinette Inc.

Ms. Lane stated the request was for a $25,000 SBA loan and a $40,000 CEDC loan. The loan would be used for
equipment, materials, inventory, supplies and working capital, The interest rate would be 3.75% overa 72 month
period. Collateral would be a lien on all business assets, a second mortgage on the commercial property, as well
as the personal guarantee of the principal. Ms. Lane noted the increase in the CEDC loan had been suggested
by the Loan Committee to allow the added construction of a required storage space for the beer and wine as
required by the NYS Liquor Authority in anticipation of obtaining a liquor license, M. Lapenn made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Grout fo approve the loans as presenied. Carried.

Ms. Lane stated the second Fast Ferward Loan closing would take place later in the week,

Worlkforce and Education:

Mr., Lapenn stated the meeting was held and the Committee had heard about Career Jam, the Junior Carcer
Leadership Institute as well as a potential job fair. Mr. Tucker stated Career Jam was well received. He stated
there had been discussions about the next year’s event which would combine both in person and virtual access,

Mr. Tucker stated the NYS Workforce office was planning a virtual career fair for the last week in August and
the first week of September.

Mr. Tucker stated meetings have been held between Greene County Chamber of Commerce and Columbia
County Chamber of Commerce, economic development representatives, Questar and Columbia Greene
Community College discussing the Junior Career Institute. He stated they were determining the ways to continue
the program going forward.

Strategic Planning:

He stated he would be asking the Board to consider the four pillars. He stated he would be sending out materials
to the Board for them to consider.

With no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, My, Cunimings made a motion, seconded by
Mr. Grout to adjourn the meefting. Carried. The meeting adjowrned at 9:38am,

Respectfully subwitted by Lisa Drafitshiuf,

|
i
!
|



/.

Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Anti-Nepotism Policy

Purpose:

In accordance with Section 73, Article 4 of the New York State Public Officers law; the purpose
of this policy is to avoid impropriety and the appearance of impropriety and the potential for
conflict of interest.

Definition of a Close Relative:

A “close relative” is defined as an employee’s parent, spouse, domestic partner, child, sibling,
niece, nephew, aunt, uncle, grandparent and any person so related to an employee’s spouse or
domestic partner, and any person residing in an employee’s household. This definition applies
whether the relationship is by blood, adoption or is created by the marriage of a parent, child or
sibling.

Policy:

No Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) staff member (including hourly,
salaried or contract), Board member or volunteer shall participate in or attempt to influence
employment or other employment decisions involving a close relative or pressure or cause others
to do so.

There can be no supervisory relationship between close relatives, and all employment decisions
must be made by others. If a close relative is assigned to a position under direct supervision of a
relative, a management plan must be submitted for review and approval by the CEO/President
and/or the Board of Directors. A change of status due to marriage, or other circumstance must
be reported if it causes a conflict with this policy.

The management plan’s purpose is to eliminate and mitigate any possible conflicts of interest.
The plan must include reporting relationships, supervision and evaluations, ensuring no decisions
will be based upon relationships between close relatives in promotion, compensation, hours,
conditions of employment or any approvals required for the expenditure of funds or use of
resources.

The plan must address the approval and review process to preclude any potential appearance of
nepotism or conflict of interest. A review of the management plan should take place in the event
of any change in reporting relationships at a minimun.

Guidelines:

This policy is in addition to the CEDC Conflict of Interest Policy, and applies to the instances of
nepotism that existed before enactment of this policy. Any relationships or situations must be
disclosed immediately, evaluated and managed as provided for in this policy.




“ypneeg

e L20ZTA0/90 18288 L' 066 9'969°0Z 9" LOEY 00°000°52 8LOTLLEL wowd 850221
waig

o> 95844 LZ02RTIFG BSOLL 52951 ££°029 ITBLIEEY CO'000°0% 0Z0ZZZIH0  HoEISARD PO 022t
oM

0E> 1202741150 9+'969 01'500'01 08'49Z'SE 0Z'SEL'Y 00°000°0% SL0ZZ0rEL 'UoSpiH IPIC ol-0ZZl
3 M

og > LZOZ/ELISO £E7E6) QF¥EF'L £€'88'9 04201 00°000'0F L10ZIELIYD sBuiar 3N 9€-022)
oM

0E> LZOELIS0 2L PEL LB LEPE 12284 L 6LZLTEE 00°B00'SY §L0TISLE0 ‘Spoeg BULIW 150223
EQOYRLD

0e > 05787’ [Pl g 0ZOZ/OL/EQ ‘uesuuer 080221
——

oE> }Z0Z/L0/90  00'00L cesY 8L6EL erize'l YT 186" QZ0Z/20/80  ‘Temg soler §10Z21
o7 Asiseoy

0g > LZ0Z/0L/50 6788 25708 SErPe £9'550'vE 007000's2 LZ02ELIZ0 uospnH 004-022}
dion

QE> VZ0ZI0ZIS0 99'998°L TO98e'LL 0o0n5'002 00°000° 002 8102/0€/0} AR UOSPNM 180221
au)

o> L20T/E0/90 97198 ZEOOTTT ¥Z'LO¥F'03 96'H6S'6E 00°000°0% PLOT/GL/AC  "SOSINID WospPNH 60022t
- |

0g > Lzozichiso Zgreoy Ze'Loo'e PZ 008’ $.669'CL 0O'000'42 LLOZ/BLIED  SUSURY-LOSPRH 05022
e

e > 120T/L0/90 a6'g8L CS'BEY oZ'ege 08081 1L 0004024 0ZOTHE/ED  SUSLRy-UOSPrH Z0ZZL
" 1BMO|d

og > L20Z/ALE0 20788 zE'ep') STEBT'L G190L°2 05000's) SLOT/ALICE R YD 6¥-0Z¢1
upune’]

s LZOZ/O0LIS0 BOZOY £8°192'T 588l SL°2Z18'at 00°000'ST 8LOZ7L/60 UmopBLLBS a0zl
"y J8eg

o> LZOZTIL0/90 1298 96°EP0T Z9'861°9 SEE0H'ET 00°'000°0€ 810270190 umojLBULIeS 9e0gLL

o> 1202/20/50 89408 O F0L Y8'TeL'e ST 00°000'62 DZ0Z/0L/ED "dio] Hnep el 16022t
dnuzery

0g > 1Z0Z/ELSO BP'BPE £6'18 66918 10'esg'le 00°005%E 0Z0Z/51/80 apisAnunog 8,022}
ey ._a.::oo

U 00'8Le 120T/e0/50 00622 9L'LGE va'8ye 91'150'pL Qoo0o's: 020T/Z 180 BIUINOD ¥L-QZZH

oE> VZOZILES0 1B28T 9508 Lhzgl BR L1A'T 00000'G L L20THTLP0 UONNIK AR Z01-0Z2L
“goleS

0E> 99" L¥E V202250 ZE'ver 98'¥88'} BR'esT . F{N T4 00°00S'Z4 210Z/R0/60 4B SuMalg 0v-0228
S CMPOOIA

e > | agh-r4 L20ZREF) 127192 ¥iL'ceg't 80'8Y6'S £5L0Y'L LO'0SEEL BLOZTHEIS0 =g 19 022)
.

ge> 1Z0Z/L0IS0 00'STL'L 09’481 07'ie8 0928028 00°080'E" 0ZOZ/SL/0L B HIOMIEN MOV oA

pe> 120TiLLS0 SiesY 80°L96 rzes'd 98"200' LT 0000008 020T/A0/E0 OTIEHD LLL [$F R srorAl
-

e > VZ0ZIL0/30 #0°090'L 6 LLE'LL £TLYLPL L1EST' 0 00°000'SL LLOZELZL  Jeang sSOID L

eaugmRg -
jedjouisgd 7 | JURCUNY UBOTY | 8iR( #SO1D

seasheq | was | emnd | snod | +ITML [T eOML 1 saNO”

- ot YU $SRIO  mam | mas Sl SARRINWING === _
(suonoesuen |1v)
¢ jo | ebed sainog Buipun Ag Nd €5 €0 1202/60/90

SINNODOY JAILLOY - SPUn Iy 10} Hoday Alewiung ojoiod

=== oNg 19T SPOMRY ==




oM

og> LZOZILLISO 0+'508 96'¥5.'9 598520 SEEVLY 00°000'SE SLOZZOZL  'uospnH 8P BLO-0SZL
~HUneT
0E> LEOZILLISO Le'ezy 84c08'e 91'9E8'6 R'EaLSL 00°000°62 BLOZIVLIG0 umcuelles  edZ-05ZL
08> L202/LVIS0 20'gey ¥6289°'L YEPOL'Y £9'G68'02 00'000'SE 0Z0Z/0ME0 -diopdneNlses  eegr0sZl
20
0E> 00°000'62

LZOTILLIS0

v300¢

BE'6SE'EL

0.'669'c

TOOR0LL

810/02/90

B HOMIEN MIY
:punjgng pan v

esg-0sgh

3 A (i R ox

STOEr - A0S T LOBA0TL sRLEL'SE o ZLESELS 00°005'96 0T YES - PUnd YR VES
ransIg

oE> LZ0Z/E0/90 86°98L 8L'Zis BL'6LFT 78°025'6 00'000°ZL 020Z/04170 iLe’s  EZrSrZL
am

g > LE02ILMSD L0'E6 89°'668 SEerL'Y §L°088 £0'000'§ LI0ZELP0 sBumusT PN BRLSYZL
g

0E> LZORISTISO 00002 ze'osk Z0'i88's 8E'CLL'S 00°000'S 020ZAER0  olpmigaeH 1M HrshZh

og> Al \Z02/LLIS0 SZTOZY TL'968' €0'Z58°0L 16'rL'pL 00700062 SLOZ/LLISO  JeIIO) UoSPNE  eYZSYEl
e

0> LZ0Z/LLIS0 ZEFLY LEZLE'E BU2L9'wL LB°42E'0L 00°000'52 LLOZ/EL/E0  sueuwsuospnH  BEZSPZL
e

0E> LZOZILLISO 9698l 6¥ 597 56'051'2 S0°6FE'8 00'000'21 OZ0ZILEIES  SuaLgy-uospnH BQtSrEL
SEes

VEOZILISA

V5 AYT

ge'e8l’e

YT EYS'E

faloge LS

LL0Z180/60

Je7) sUm0ig

BLEZ-GYC)

SPvasL

i .mw.._..m.o.ow...

9/'086'8

TQY:- 4TINS

EYEILIFE

9RBIET L.

7 Um0l pg PN LB

Grveg'l

S Lrleroz

18z 9L

S ewearovE

sEBLYsIZL

SUBD| ¥E

S 030 - pund Ues 5030

oE > oorgoo'or a0"e00'0y LZ0ZZO/H0 oMUl SBIMMZ  £0L-0ZZE
o7

gE> LROZILMGO 62898 84522 80'6E8 LE090'PE $0'000°62 VZ0Z/2L/Z0 uospad 3GTAM  LOL0ZOL
om

0g > L\ZOZRED TYZOY SE'06L'T £L868'01 Zkrl 00°000°s2 BLOZ/GZ/S0  'locd Bulspuem SozzL
~sRitxg

og> BLOZ/LEI0L €218 19'6¥8 LIS £2°920°12 0000522 BLOTIELIVD CHTRECTS £4-0ZT4

ot 0Z'95H'8L 0z9sv'8) 0202WE/LL  ZHSWL U 9g-02cl

oE > LZ0Z/L0/20 LOL0R SSE08'T 958L0'0 PreZs'Ey 00°600°0§ §LOZ/0LZL DU WJBd IIOALL 690224

oE > L20Z/SZIE0 6T'HRE 1689} 19609 £E06EYT 00°000°6Z 0202/sZ/6L  Suiply 3 toqiel L0223
::m&ﬂ._ﬂpmu:m

e > }2OZIOLED T9E0F LLEOZE SETE0'YL So'8rE0l 50°000°ST AL02/EE0L 9HNS €022}
~BIsiA

og > {Z0Z/E0/30 96’98 £9'252 60°950'L LE'ErE0L 00°000'TL 0Z0Z/0LP0 Lt B8 £1-0821
" SEIIAITG

og > LZOTLOE0 LLLO'E 8F'950°08 PEYLL'ES B6'ETS'GL Z6'869'8Z4 $L0/L0/50 X|ueotd 120221

R R B e T T N e (R ET sati(eg | e D
wedsfeg | XS +3AE +UNO L +3FEHL - HOML #INO- | IND -eeg - Junowy asedau o[ edjauEd fedisupd - JUNoWY UBCT: | 93eQ @S0l | . Jemauag. |7 QiR
R, ~romim @M 35 SPOJIRS mm L sm Sl 38R === e SHUG SANBITUING s+ [ e L ]

(suonoesuel) |v)
aoinog Bulpung Ag
SLNNODOY JALLOV — Spun4 1iy 4o} Hoday AlBWLLNG Ol|ofIOd]

¥ 10 Z sbed Wd €5 €0 1202/60/90



og > LZ0ZIPTISO Q0°SLE gLy TYESE'T 2L9PrZE 00°000'sE Qzozrez/ae U] AdRI 25-092ZL

glepuessy

0g > L20TM0LE0 85'pie LO'BYE 19678} EL°0GL'EL 00°000's1 0202i51/60 Aluanzal 85-0921
dnusein

g > VZOZ/ELS0 81165 PESHET aLpelee 00'00€°62 0Z0z/51/60 apISAIUNGD

oe > LZOZILLSE 19'28 28'ZvT 81°484'61 00'000°02 LZ0Z/7Liv0 uennp eEl

og > 1Z0TYLIS0 £5°1EE LYBER's £519LEL 00°000'51 DZOTIL LGN Redil dnduepng

S suRoy gL

Coresys  eYTZERE. - BYRRLVLLT - BL9BQNLL T 00DSERET < gted R VES - PUnd UROT VES
e

e > \ZOTILIS0 96 LLY BEEYE'E BY'SLLE ZEVIR0Z 00°005'0E BLOZ/LLPD  Aeveg sEmMm BLEUSTE
om

0g > VROZILLIG) £T9ZP $O'B20'Y FHSLE'LL 9E4a9'EL 00'000°ST BI02/8EI80  ‘foos Bupspuem  20Z-052L
-gaspdmsiug

05> \20ZILLISE £y SP'CED'Y 9g'gLL'vL yeiag'olL 0000062 L302/EL0Y gHNS  EBEL-0SZL

oM .

e VZOTILUSD ETETH 8Z00Y'E S8'506'6 sLyso'cl 00'000'$2 §L0Z/GLZ0  ‘SpOOD BUUN 0e-0821

og> VZOZILLS0 €T 45T YE0R 88942 LLETLEE DO000'EE LZ0TE LK ooly eIl BOS0SEL
vy Joog

og> LZOZ/LLIG0 EBELS YO'8SH'E ZOESE'R BL0¥9'LE 00700008 S102/£0/90 umoELLIeD  BLE-0SZL
st

e LZ0Z/P0/S0 00'GLT 60°49€ L6'ZEET 80°2L9'CL 00°000'S) 0zozZ/eziel  sAeymifiosn  e98-0GZL

oe> LE0ZILLG0 9TESE L62TT FTP6LLE arsnz't 00°D00'S1 L0200 Jewzeg UeuBd  BYL-0STL

e VTOTILLIGO 0Y'ERE LOPI0T QL'STL'S LTS $0'000°5 1 BLOZIETHO aeg eplyeg  esl-0sZr
SHIOMPOOM,

08> L20Z/ILHED LT19T 3660L'E 19°€66'L 05 rR'S 00'0sE'EL BLOZHZ/S0 enly BSL-0SEL
—p

og > VEOZILLSD £Z'BEE BY D802 08124 8Z'LZ'LL 0000021 SLOZATG0  ‘emnUISHeqNY  BSE-0SZL

E> SZOTLWSO 27 LIS £E'Z5E'T SZTROS'Y SLLBL'SE 00'000'0E 0ZOZ/SOIE0  OTTEMOLLL  BBEE0SEL
SSEIUIG

0T > VZOZ/LLIS0 ET9EY 629t 0579102 oz Le't 00°000°SE 2102/82/E0 gRsaMnQ e -LLQSZ}
" o T ; ! 907 T, 4

S : s e T SR
L BTBRE T Y LIEE T OV OZR'0E YE'ZLE'G0L L 9L LEY'E . 60T000'SZT Sl G0d T WS - PUnd UBCT VES
ol
oES LZ0Z/LLIGO bETRE saevs's 856Y'8E Zr'50s't 00°000°CE cLOZ/60/60  ‘ealsublpien BZL-OSZE
e > LZ0T/L0/90 £57LTY 8£'850°C ¥LELE9 9Z'080'8) 00°000°SE BLOZ/OLZL Coujuued noal  BOS-0STL
A
og > VROZILLIS0 L8'ViY L LLB L evs's 2495011 0000002 6102I5Zi60 MON UOSES 05-0521
og > LZ0Z/7LIS0  0000E LG5S LWLBLE 6520941 00°000'Sh 0202Z/80/0 o Blmi anpiwilgy 160621
. e
og> ET'88E L20Z/82/0 BTS8E L6265 Ziogl'e 84'618'22 00700062 0ZOZ/ZZIED  WRISARDIPIO  BLE-0STL
sedsfeg- - S T3NS AHNOS L [ ASTHHL ) +OML - SUENG | eiea | unowng L sesai Jpedioupd o I edipuld | junowy ueen] | sjeqQ esoly | samaleg - | QREST
T T " B T ™ o nH“.o_quMﬂmﬂﬂn_hmmﬂﬂl.:”... - o .. Ll .Hﬂuaﬁmuuswu_nnn. Bﬂﬁagﬁﬂzﬁnbnﬂ!.: E v s o i - n — " T
(suonoesuel |iy)
¥ jo ¢ sbed 20IN0% m:_bczm Ag Wd £9 £0 1202/60/90

SLINNODOV JAILOV = spund |1 Joj Hodey Atewwing oljopiod



TTTeeTIET .. eRSSSiE . SvESS'00Z . ISIIE'SYS . y0TREZe0 C OFESYE0ZZT . .. sueolzg:po) podey

T a8 OLverLL. . OLSTRR. . SU'BOS'00E . GLLELE8Y T O0CSU0SE o T SUBD|gpIpUNJ uBOVES

< E0BAE’). £6°L6G - < BLEYY'ET CLTISLVEL L O00riiTh A .:.n_._.w_ VES - pund Uee vas

oe> 00°000°6Z 00°000'62 V20Z/Z0/50  speu sBluulz es-0LZ)
am

0e> LZO%LLS0 627988 8522 60686 1608072 00°050'SZ JZORILLIZO UOSPRH BCIAM  BLIOLEL

s>%-3 120EILL/S0 00¥LE GL'SE SEeYT SLLSLPL 00'000'EL LZ0Z/OEPD and owiid egl-0.21
277 Aaiseoy

0E > VEDZ/LE/S0 BZT88E 024°8ET L1926 £8'240'FT 00'000'sZ LZOTZLIZ0 uospip B0L-0LCE
rSULRS

0g > 00000'08 00°000'02 LZOLIGT/SG  pUBH UOLLUCT EBpL-0LZL
m——"

9E > LTOELE0 GYRLE 0E'80} BY'9ES ZE LRI Q0roov'Ly \Zoerilen  egnby ebepog eZ10L2Z)

- SURViEL

S eweize o igeve o pwe0LTE i ZL'e60'022 - 00°008'E8T £ 1405 vaS - pund UBOT VES

oe > VZOTILOIB0 BY'RLT CULIS 281842 8122 00°000'S4 070Z/L1/90  ZHRUNBJHOAML  ELS0OZ)
&

0s > VZOISEIS0 LE02S CoPEL £9498'8 LeeL'os 00°009'¢E 0Z0Z/G2/60 BupyRNOYRL 2099k
|

o> VZ02/LHE0 00°6LT oEeLy YO°155°T seerrEL 00°000°SE 0Z0ZIELG0 'SHOMOTWOM  £5052)

08> 1Z0Z/BLP0 00°0SS £6°50y L04VE'E eeeu'zl 00'000'S1 OZOZELLO wnbeuvew pey  vS0STH
~Buiplod

0E> LZ0EIL0/90 00°880°1 PEESE oy Tre'e PSSO LE 00°000'SE BECE/EYE0 D AYEnD £8-09¢)
—

0E> LZOZILLIS0 00'99E AN FYaYar: YEOPTLL 00°000'02 DZOZ/LLAD  epued PBINGd  9509ZL
spdieiug

gs > LZ0Z/E0/90 LYRLT (oI 197908 £ELYE'LL 00°000'S} OZOZHO/S0 2500 06-09Z1
—

oe> LZ0T/SZ/S0 00007 1'02F 18188 BLgLL L 00°000'P1 QOZALILO  CIPMSIEH UM eSS-O9ZL

wed shed | 4XIS S| o | ETHL T HOML [ AaNg L BN |G [ auneuny L asaim - RdRUNd - edjaugg | WnoWy ueo | eegesol) |- samauog’ guesT
i e T e 0V 49 SPORR R el T | o S 1SRl memm | s SHUIG SARBWND men : W T T . T
(suonoesuel |y)
¥ jo t abed aounog Buipung Ag Nd £§ €0 120Z/60/90

SLNNODDY JALLOV — spund iy 40} Hodsy AJBWNG Olf0RI0d



CONFIDENTIAL

TO: Loan Committee
I'ROM: Lauren Cranna, Business Development Partner
SUBIJECT: Authorization to Make a Loan and Take Related Actions
DATE: June 14, 2021
Applicant: Culture Cream LLC
318 Warren Street
Hudson, NY 12534
Amount: $50,000:
e $25,000 SBA Microloan
e $25,000 CEDC Loan
Purpose: Equipment, materials, supplies, working capital

Interest Rate:

Repayment:

Proposed Collateral:

Other Security:

3.75%

SBA: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29/month
Note: for SBA Microloans closed before 9/30/21, up to three months of
principal and interest payments shall be made by the SBA, thereafier, all
payments shall be made by Borrower.

CEDC: 72 level monthly payments, fully amortized, of $388.29/month
Total monthly payment: $776.58

Tien on all business assets

Personal guaranty of Principal




